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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 070408-TP 
Attachments: Neutral Tandem.Response in 0pposition.PDF 

Jones, Jo E. (Jody) [JoJones@foley.com] 
Monday, February 04,2008 4:24 PM 

Please file. 
<<Neutral Tandem.Response in Opposition.PDF>> 

Jody Jones 
Assistant to Chris Kise, 

Foley & Lardner LLP 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 900 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850-222-6100 ext. 3393 
Facsimile: 850-561-6475 

Scott Callen, and Jim McKee 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for 
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not 
read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal 
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by 
the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. 

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the 
preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not 
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding 
Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed 
herein. 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and 

for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute 
with Level 3 Communications and Request 

) 

) 
) 

Docket No. 070408-TP 

Filed: February 4,2008 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 1 

for Expedited Resolution 1 

NEUTRAL TANDEM’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO LEVEL 3’s MOTION 
FOR EXPEDITED RESPONSES TO DISCOVERY REQUEST 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, Neutral Tandem, Inc. and 

Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC (collectively “’Neutral Tandem”) respectfully files its response in 

opposition to Level 3 Communications, LLC’s (“Level 3”) motion for expedited responses to 

discovery requests, and states as follows: 

1.  The Commission denied Level 3’s motion to dismiss at the January 8, 2007 

Agenda Conference. The Commission issued its formal Order denying Level 3’s motion to 

dismiss on January 30, 2008. Therefore, any basis for the Commission’s decision is specifically 

and only as set forth in the January 30, Order. Also, the Commission’s Order specifically 

directed Commission staff to “set this matter for hearing.” (January 30, 2008 Order, at 9.) The 

Order thus by its own terms does not contemplate an additional, separate proceeding regarding 

the issue of standing prior to the conduct of a full merits hearing. 

Conference is scheduled in this matter for February 14,2008. 

An lssue Identification 

2. On January 28, 2008, Level 3 served Neutral Tandem with its First Set of 

Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents. Level 3 also filed a motion 

requesting that the Commission order Neutral Tandem to respond to the requests on a highly 

expedited basis, instead of pursuant to the 30-day deadline provided by Rules 1.340 and 1.350, 

Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Rule 28- 106.206, Florida Administrative Code. The 



purported basis for the need for expedited discovery is Level 3’s apparent interest in relitigating, 

in what must be some separate proceeding, the issue of standing. Therefore Level 3’s motion to 

that extent ignores the terms of the Commission’s January 30, Order. 

3. Additionally, Level 3’s motion does not even try to hide the fact that its request 

for “expedited” discovery is nothing but a transparent effort to preempt the Commission’s 

consideration of Neutral Tandem’s Petition through a hearing. (See, e.g., Motion fi 5.) Level 3’s 

request is therefore contrary to the Commission’s clear directive that this matter be set for 

hearing, and Level 3 provides no basis to support the need for expedited discovery. 

4. Neutral Tandem will, of course, respond to Level 3’s discovery requests in 

accordance with the applicable rules. However, Level 3 has stated no legitimate basis for 

requiring expedited responses to its discovery requests The Commission should therefore deny 

Level 3’s motion. 

CONCLUSION 

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated herein, Neutre Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem- 

Florida, LLC (collectively “’Neutral Tandem”) respectfully request that the Commission deny 

Level 3’s motion for expedited responses to discovery request. 
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Respectfully submi L By: 
Beth Keating 
Akeman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

beth. keating@akerman.com 
(850) 52 1-8002 

John R. Harrington 
Jenner & Block LLP 
330 N. Wabash Ave. 
Suite 4700 
Chicago, IL 6061 1 

jhamngton@jenner.com 
(3 12) 222-9350 

Christopher M. Kise 
Foley & Lardner, LLP 
106 East College Ave., Suite 900 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

ckise@foley.com 
(850) 513-3367 

Attorneys for Neutral Tandem, Inc. and 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by via 
U. S. Mail First Class and Electronic Mail on February 4,2008, to the following: 

Kenneth A. Hoffinan, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell, and Hoffman, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(ken@,reuuhlaw. com) 

Gregg Strumberger, Esq. 
Gregory Rogers, Esquire 
Level 3 Communications, Inc. 
1025 El Dorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, CO 80021 
gregg.strumberger@level3 .com 
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Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzman@,psc.state.fl.us - 

Beth Salak, Director 
Division of Competitive Markets 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bsalakGl”tate.fl.us 

and Enforcement 

Christopher M. Kise 
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